BID #

3480

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT RENEWALS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR FOOD PRODUCTS
AND SUPPLIES

Sysco Foods of Dallas
Lewisville, TX

AMOUNT

$45,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
September 23, 2014

Recommendation for Renewal of Competitive Sealed Bid 3480 -
Annual Contract for Food Products and Supplies for Culinary
Arts.

Second and final renewal of the annual contract for food
products and supplies for Culinary Arts. The initial term of
contract was for one (1) year with an option to renew two (2)
additional consecutive years upon mutual agreement and Board
approval. Term of contract: 10/01/2014 through 09/30/2015.

Sysco Foods of Dallas $45,000.00
Lewisville, TX (not to exceed)

Sysco Foods has been a dependable, broad line distributor
capable of providing a much wider range of products than other
companies and Sysco Foods’ deliveries are prompt to fulfill the
needs for the variety of classes in the culinary and pastry
discipline. The terms and pricing will remain the same as was
offered at the time of the original award.

Culinary Arts



